
 

●   DeBaliviere Place Special Business District   ● 

4512 Manchester #100 Saint Louis, MO 63110       (314) 535-5311 

 

 
MONTHLY MEETING 

TO BE HELD 
April 16th at 9:00 a.m. 

at Park Central Development,  
4512 Manchester Ave.  

St. Louis, Mo. 63112 
 

NOTICE & PROPOSED AGENDA    
 
TAKE NOTICE that on April 16th at 9:00 a.m. via conference call, the DeBaliviere Place Special Business 
District will hold its public Monthly Meeting to consider and act upon the matters on the following tentative 
agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for 
discussion at that time. 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Security Update 

a. Central West End Neighborhood Security  
b. The City’s Finest   

3. Public Comment 
4. Approval of Previous Month Minutes  
5. Budget Report 

a. Finance Report  
6. Other Business  

a. Website Update 
b. ABNA Lighting Engineering – Approval  

7. Adjournment  
 

 
 
 

Please Note: Due to COVID-19 physical access to the general Board meeting by the public will be 
temporary closed and replaced by phone conferencing. To attend the meeting by phone, please dial  

1-312-626-6799, meeting ID: 810 6264 4495, Meeting Link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81062644495?from=addon 

 
This meeting is open to the public; provided, however, that a portion of the meeting may be closed to 
discuss legal, real estate and/or personnel matters as provided by Sections 610.021(1), (2) and/or (3), 
RSMo.  
Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice, and persons with disabilities wishing to 
attend can contact: Park Central Development, 4512 Manchester #100, St. Louis, 63110, (314)535-5311. 

 
DATE POSTED: 4-13-2022 

Time Posted: 11:00 AM 
 



Mar 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1073 ꞏ Operating 6692 513,420.18

Total Checking/Savings 513,420.18

Total Current Assets 513,420.18

TOTAL ASSETS 513,420.18

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

3000*OE ꞏ Opening Balance Equity 499,566.89
32000 ꞏ Retained Earnings -214,095.16
Net Income 227,948.45

Total Equity 513,420.18

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 513,420.18

3:50 PM DeBaliviere Place

04/04/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of March 31, 2022

Page 1



 3:47 PM
 04/04/22
 Cash Basis

 DeBaliviere Place

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
 March 2022

Mar 22 Jan - Mar 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Income

40000 ꞏ Revenue

40100 ꞏ Tax 4,309.52 266,364.34 120,000.00 320,000.00

Total 40000 ꞏ Revenue 4,309.52 266,364.34 120,000.00 320,000.00

Total Income 4,309.52 266,364.34 120,000.00 320,000.00

Gross Profit 4,309.52 266,364.34 120,000.00 320,000.00

Expense

60000 ꞏ Expenses

61010 ꞏ Admin Fees- Park Central* 1,575.00 4,725.00 4,725.00 18,900.00

61020 ꞏ Legal 0.00 0.00 510.00 2,040.00

61030 ꞏ Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00

61035 ꞏ Meeting Room 0.00 0.00 135.00 540.00

61040 ꞏ Postage 0.00 9.80 50.06 200.00

Total 60000 ꞏ Expenses 1,575.00 4,734.80 5,420.06 30,380.00

61150 ꞏ Marketing & Promotions

61160 ꞏ Website Maintenance 60.00 90.00 100.03 400.00

61165 ꞏ Newsletter 0.00 769.23 1,000.03 4,000.00

Total 61150 ꞏ Marketing & Promotions 60.00 859.23 1,100.06 4,400.00

61250 ꞏ Public Maintenance

61260 ꞏ Landscaping 0.00 0.00 2,500.03 10,000.00

61280 ꞏ Pet Waste Stations 0.00 259.19 212.53 850.00

Total 61250 ꞏ Public Maintenance 0.00 259.19 2,712.56 10,850.00

61350 ꞏ Infrastructure

61359 ꞏ Lighting Maintenance 0.00 0.00 750.00 3,000.00

Total 61350 ꞏ Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 750.00 3,000.00

62000 ꞏ Safety and Security

62010 ꞏ Patrols 8,240.00 23,194.38 38,250.00 153,000.00

62020 ꞏ Cameras 0.00 0.00 2,500.03 10,000.00

62021 ꞏ Internet for Cameras 188.53 1,618.29 2,000.06 8,000.00

62022 ꞏ Camera Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,750.03 7,000.00

62030 ꞏ NSI Membership 7,750.00 7,750.00 7,500.00 30,000.00

Total 62000 ꞏ Safety and Security 16,178.53 32,562.67 52,000.12 208,000.00

Total Expense 17,813.53 38,415.89 61,982.80 256,630.00

Net Income -13,504.01 227,948.45 58,017.20 63,370.00

Tax Bills Report 4/3/22

27 Tax Bills for 2021 outstanding 5,536       

6 Tax Bills for 2020 outstanding 1,035$     

3 Tax Bills for 2019 outstanding 9,171$     

15,741$   

 Page 1 of 1



 3:51 PM
 04/04/22

 DeBaliviere Place

 Transaction List by Vendor
 March 2022Type Date Num Memo Split Amount

CWENSI

Bill 03/01/2022 3303 1st  Qtr 2022 NSI 62030 ꞏ NSI Membership -7,750.00

Park Central

Bill 03/15/2022 Mar 2022 Admin Fees 61010 ꞏ Pet Waste Stations -1,575.00

Seafoam Media

Bill 03/08/2022 2007219 Website 61160 ꞏ Website Maintenance -30.00

Bill 03/08/2022 2007155 Website 61160 ꞏ Website Maintenance -30.00

Spectrum-formerly Charter Communications

Bill 03/01/2022 0023856000000 Inv 0023856022222- 62021 ꞏ Internet for Cameras -188.53

The City's Finest LLC

Bill 03/01/2022 INV-4558 Patrols 62010 ꞏ Patrols -4,100.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/09/2022 INV-4526 Patrols 62010 - Patrols -4,140.00

Bills Paid In March 2022 ‐17,813.53

 Page 1 of 1



 

DeBaliviere Place Board of Commissioners Meeting  
March 15th, 2022 at 9:00 AM  

At Park Central Development - Zoom 
4512 Manchester Ave; St. Louis, MO 63110 

 
Board Members Present: Neill Costello, Charles Wiltsch, Bobbie Butterly, Sid Chakraverty, Amy Grace 
 
Board Members NOT Present: Sherrone Beatty   
 
Others in Attendance: Shameem Clark Hubbard, (St. Louis City), Jim Whyte (NSI), Ashley Johnson (Park 
Central Development)  
 
Public Comment Attendance:  Tracy Renison, Mike Klenc, Beverly Berner, Cheryl Hammond, Vincent 
Fazio, Katie Belisle, Donald Oberman  
 

1. Call to Order: 
a. S. Chakraverty called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM  

 
2. Security Update: 

a.  J. Whyte gave the security report. February total crime is up 100% when compared to 
this time last year. However, he noted that the data is a little misleading because it is 
the beginning of the year. In addition, people are leaving their cars unattended due to 
the cold weather. The district is currently under budget. However, the surplus is a good 
thing as the district heads into the warmer months. J. Whyte updated the board on 
criminal incident that occurred within the district. He noted that video evidence was 
captured and turned over to the police department.  J. Whyte gave a brief update on 
the Homeless Outreach Initiative. The initiative is effective and having a positive impact.   
 

3. Public Comments & Questions:  
a. The SBD address several resident questions concerning the following:  

i. Fountain repairs – money has been approved to repair the fountain. It will take 
time for the city to make the repair. The Alderwomen is looking into tree 
trimming around the fountain. The SBD only pay for the landscaping around the 
fountain. Vincent Fazio requested that the fountain be more kid friendly.  

ii. Hudson completion - S. Chakraverty noted the project should be completed 
soon. Regarding a big hole near the Hudson development, he noted that it has 
nothing to do with the development. He believes that the city may be working 
on some public utilities.  

iii. Waterman Lights – Beverly Berner and several other residents voiced their 
support for adding lights along Waterman – noting that Waterman is very dark 
that they have a lot of dog-walkers.  
 

4. Approval of Previous Months Minutes: B. Butterly motioned to approve the previous month’s 
meeting minutes; N. Costello second. All in favor – motion passed.  
 

5. Budget Report:  



 

a. S. Chakraverty presented the financial report. S. Chakraverty motioned to approve the 
financials. A. Grace second. All in favor – motion passed. 
 

6. Website Update: A. Grace summarize the website contract with the board. Upon discussion B. 
Butterly motioned to approve the contract. A. Grace second. All in favor – motion passed. S. 
Chakraverty requested information on security updated and how it works.  

 
7. District Newsletter: Board reviewed the April newsletter articles. N. Costello asked the board if 

they had any comments and asked S. Chakraverty for more information on the Waterman Pool. 
S. Chakraverty noted that they are working to finalize the information and will send it over once 
it is complete. Upon discussion, the board voiced their support for the April issue newsletter.  
 

8. District Budget Priorities: Board reviewed the cost estimates for installing new light poles along 
Waterman (between DeBaliviere and Belt) and along Clara. The Board also reviewed the cost for 
engineering services. Upon discussion, C. Wiltsch motioned to approve the engineering study for 
Waterman with the addition of Clara, N. Costello second. All in favor – motion passed.  
 

9. Other Business:  
a. Annual Report:  A. Johnson submitted a draft of the 2021 annual report. She noted that 

the report is different from the newsletter being that it only summarized the district 
previous fiscal years activities. She also noted that this is a report that Park Central 
Development has done for the district in the past. B. Butterly mentioned that she 
believes it will cause confusion and doesn’t want to post or share the newsletter.   
 

10. Adjournment: S. Chakraverty motioned to adjourn; B. Butterly second. All in favor - meeting 
adjourned at 10:13 AM. 










	4.16.2022 Agenda
	3.31.22 Financials
	3.31.22 Bal Sheet
	3.31.22 P&L
	3.31.22 Bills Paid Mar 2022

	DRAFT 3.19.2022 BOC Meeting Minutes DP SBD
	Professional Service Agreement, Pedestrian Street Lighting Design, Waterman Blvd between Belt and DeBaliviere

